From:

To: Net Zero Teesside Project
Cc:
Subject: Notice of intention to appear at hearings - ISH3 and CAH2 - 12/13 July 2022 - NZTP-AFP069

Date: 01 July 2022 14:17:29

Attachments: _

Dear Sirs,

We act for Sembcorp Utilities (UK) Ltd (reference NZTP-AFP069).

Please be advised that our client wishes to speak (through its legal representatives) at the following
examination hearings via Microsoft Teams:
e Tuesday 12 July 2022: Issue Specific Hearing 3 on the draft Development Consent Order

o Wednesday 13 July 2022: Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2

Our client’s oral submissions will expand on the written submissions already lodged at RR stage and
DL2/3, primarily focussing on:
i. the need for effective protective provisions in our client’s favour to be included within the

dDCO;

ii. the established precedent for i. in the Dogger Bank DCO; and

iii. how the continued success of Wilton and the wider Northeast England chemical clusters (and
the weight to be given this) should be assessed when considering whether there is a
compelling case in the public interest so as to justify the grant of compulsory acquisition
powers over the Sembcorp Pipeline Corridor.

We look forward to receiving the Team dial in details in due course and would be grateful if you would
kindly confirm safe receipt of this email by return.

Yours faithfully,

Tobias Shaw Paul

Associate

dlapiper.com

DLA Piper UK LLP

DLA Piper Birmingham has moved. Our new address is 2 Chamberlain Square, Birmingham, B3 3AX.
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